
From: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu>  

Sent: Monday, October 21, 2019 10:05 AM 

To: Tamara Dinev <tdinev@fau.edu> 

Subject: Re: Request for approval of a course title change (ISM 4320) 

  

Approve. 

  

 
Hanqi Zhuang, Ph.D. 

Professor and Interim Chair  
Department of Computer & Electrical Engineering & Computer Science 

Florida Atlantic University 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 

561-297-3413  
  
From: Tamara Dinev  
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 7:50 AM 
To: Hanqi Zhuang <zhuang@fau.edu> 
Subject: Request for approval of a course title change 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Dr. Zhuang: 
  
I am requesting your approval for the proposed course change of an ITOM course ISM 4320, from 
“Introduction to Information Security” to “Introduction to Cybersecurity”. 
Attached is the course change form. 
Thank you so much for your consideration 
  
Best Regards: 
Tamara 
=========================== 
Tamara Dinev, Ph.D., Department Chair and Professor 
Dean’s Distinguished Research Fellow 
Department of Information Technology and Operations Management, FL 219 
College of Business, Florida Atlantic University 
Boca Raton, Florida 33431 
tel. (561) 297-3181, email: tdinev@fau.edu 
Google Scholar: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=YH8QZ-YAAAAJ&hl=en  
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